Vivero, Ramon

From: Golida, Jay

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:40 PM
To: Aguilar, Ana

Subject: FW: JHS - Documents Review
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From: Golida, Jay

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:24 PM
To: Mark Soto ; Braunson Virjee
Subject: FW: JHS - Documents Review

Response from AQMD

From: Jon Rohrer

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Torres, Carlos ; Flores, Jennifer Schanen, Patrick
Espinoza, Anthony Golida, Jay

Cc: Modugno, Andrew ; Barry Groveman ; Barry
Groveman

Subject: RE: JHS - Documents Review

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
Hi.

| did just get a call back from an AQMD inspector who asked me if the emission was ongoing and | said | was not at the
Site presently to know, but said what | observed is a customary part of operations at the Atlas Site. The inspector said
after it came up during the discussion that | had been on the school vs. Atlas, that AQMD is aware of the situation and
are working to resolve it “between the parties”.

He said in the future if | were to observe something again, to call while at the Site and be able to attest that the emission
is happening when someone from AQMD calls. Also, he said due to scheduling, they do not respond quickly on
Mondays, unless there are three complaints made about the same incident.

Jon

Jon Rohrer, PG-CA & AZ, CHg-CA | Principal Hydrogeologist
5150 E. PCH, Suite 450, Long Beach, CA 90804

Office: 310.879.4921 | Cell: 562.912.7897

Email: jrohrer@rouxinc.com | Website: www.rouxinc.com
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& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This electronic communication, including any authorized attachments, contains information that may be legally privileged, protected, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure or certain types of use under applicable law. This information is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s) or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. You are further advised that review
by an individual other than the intended recipient(s) shall not constitute a waiver of any attorney-client privilege which may apply to this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments from all computers
on which they may be stored and destroy any print-outs of this email and any attachments.

From: Jon Rohrer

Sent: July 21, 2020 10:19

To: Torres, Carlos Flores, Jennifer Schanen, Patrick
Espinoza, Anthony Golida, Jay

Cc: Modugno, Andrew Barry Groveman Barry
Groveman

Subject: RE: JHS - Documents Review

Hi All,

Please find attached the complaint submitted through SCAQMD’s online system yesterday with the photo |
uploaded, related to observations made when | was at the School on Friday morning. | tried to upload a video
also, but was having trouble with the AQMD system and was not able to.

Jon

Jon Rohrer, PG-CA & AZ, CHg-CA | Principal Hydrogeologist
5150 E. PCH, Suite 450, Long Beach, CA 90804

Office: 310.879.4921 | Cell: 562.912.7897

Email: jrohrer@rouxinc.com | Website: www.rouxinc.com
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&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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
Sent: July 21, 2020 09:26

To: Golida, Jay; Torres, Carlos; Barry Groveman; Jon Rohrer
Subject: JHS - Documents Review




When: July 21, 2020 10:45-11:15 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where

This message originated outside your organization. Please use caution!

Jay Golida is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID:
Passcode:



